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Office of the Bishop

MEMORANDUM

To: Clergy, Religious, and Faithful of the Diocese

From: Most Reverend Jerome Feudjio

Date: December 11, 2025

Subject: Priestly Ordination of Rev. Mr. Modestus Ugochukwu Dike

Dear Brothers and Sisters in Christ,

It is with profound joy that I announce the upcoming Priestly Ordination of Rev.
Mr. Modestus Ugochukwu Dike. Rev. Mr. Dike has faithfully served as a deacon
at Saints Peter and Paul Cathedral and as Vice Principal and teacher at Saints
Peter and Paul Catholic School, St. Thomas. This significant step in his vocational
journey marks a moment of deep commitment to serve Christ and his Church.

The priestly ordination has been scheduled as follows:

. Date: Friday, February 6, 2026

C Time: 10:00 a.m.

. Location: Saints Peter and Paul Cathedral, St. Thomas, USVI

As Rev. Mr. Dike prepares to embrace this sacred ministry, I ask you to join me
in prayer that the Lord may grant him abundant grace to serve our local Church
with fidelity and zeal.

I warmly encourage all the faithful to participate in this joyous celebration. May
this ordination become for us all a moment of grace and blessing for our diocese.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Uil

Most Reverend Jerome Feudjio
Bishop of Saint Thomas in the Virgin Islands



